MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 6thConsent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2018-2019 (1st sitting) held on 28.11.2018 at 11.00 a.m. in the chamber of Hon'ble Chairman, 3rd Floor, Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Kalpataru Point, Sion, Mumbai, Maharashtra.

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1. Shri Sudhir Shrivastava, Chairman Chairperson, MPCB, Mumbai.

2. Shri. P.P. Nandusekhar
Technical Advisor, MIDC

3. Shri. P. K. Mirashe
Assistant Secretary (Technical), MPC Board, Mumbai

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

Shri. A. S. Supate, Principal Scientific Officer, MPCB, Mumbai
 Shri. V. M. Motghare, JD(APC), MPCB, Mumbai
 Shri. Y. B. Sontakke, JD(WPC), MPCB, Mumbai
 Special Invitee

Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai could not attend the meeting. Leave of absence was granted to them.

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

Chairperson of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items (Booklet No. 11) placed before the committee and following decisions were taken:

Sr. No	ApplicationU nique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion					
	Booklet No. 11									
	Consent to Operate/Renewal									
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000011461	Wadhwa Residency Pvt. Ltd., Tower A Wing 1, 2 & Tower C of Village Vikhroli, at L.B.S. Road, Ghatkopar (W), Mumbai.	APPROVED 1st Operate to Operate (part-III)	Up to 30.11.2020	It was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate (part) for residential buildings of Tower A Wing 1, 2 & Tower C on total plot area 71,804.30 sq.mtrs. for construction BUA of 60,302.79 sq.mtrs. out of Total BUA of 4,38,849.32 sq.m. as per amended EC dtd. 11/12/2015 by imposing the following condition(s); 1. PP shall submit undertaking in Board's prescribed format within 15 days towards compliance of conditions of Environmental Clearance (EC) and Consent to Establish conditions. 2. PP shall submit the undertaking within 15 days in the prescribed format towards the part of the built up area/building for which application for 1st Consent to Operate (Part) is made and that the same is included in the Environmental Clearance accorded. 3. PP shall achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. 4. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. 5. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. 6. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility and compost obtained shall be used as manure in their own garden/ plantation.					

Sr. No	ApplicationU nique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP will be responsible for proper operation & maintenance of pollution control systems for initial period of five years after Society formation and afterward handover the facility to the Society for its further operation in good and working conditions. This consent is issued subject to the order passed or as may be passed by the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India in special leave petition (Civil No. D23708/2017). Consent shall be issued after: Obtaining Architect Certificate towards completion of construction of BUA for which they have applied for 1st Consent to Operate (Part-III). Obtaining verification report of SRO towards installation of online monitoring system for the parameters flow, BOD, TSS at the outlet of STP and its connectivity to the MPCB Server. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees, if any.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000019504	Godrej & Boyce Mfg. Co. Ltd., Vikhroli,	APPROVED Amendment in consent to operate for increased production quantity and addition of one new product	Up to 30.04.2020	Committee noted that personal hearing was extended to the PP on 26.07.2018. Industry submitted that, 1. Increase in production quantity by capacity utilization of existing unit and there will not be increase in water consumption, effluent generation. 2. Industry has provided separate primary treatment for Cyanide (Alkaline bleach) and Chrome (using ferrous sulphate) treatment system further treated in common effluent treatment system having capacity 1200 CMD for treatment of effluent generated from all the manufacturing processes.

Sr. No	ApplicationU nique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 3. Industry has provided scrubber, dust collector, water curtains, bag filters, cyclones as an air pollution control system. 4. Industry has provided 03 Nos. of STP of capacity - 750 CMD, 550 CMD and 900 CMD for the treatment of sewage generated from industrial area, residential area and hospital respectively. Committee also noted that industry has provided adequate capacity of effluent and sewage treatment plant. In view of above, it was decided to grant amendment in the existing Consent to Operate for increased production quantity of 6 existing consented products and addition of one new product of programmable Logic Controller retrofitting and assembly. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees, if any.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000024529	SRJ PEETY STEELS Private Limited, Plot No. D-51/1,D-51/2, D- 50/1, D-52/1, E-8/9 and E-8/10, Additional MIDC, Jalna	APPROVED 1st consent to operate for expansion with Renewal of existing consent and their amalgamation	Up to 31.05.2022	Committee noted that as per earlier decision, hearing was extended to the industry before JD(APC) and AS(T) on dated 26.07.2018. In this hearing it was decided to recommend the case for 1st consent to operate with renewal as the installed fume extraction system by industry seems to be adequate. In view of above it was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate for expansion to manufacture MS Ingots/ Billets-20,520 MT/M (684 MT/D) and MS round and Twisted Bars-15,000 MT/M (500 MT/D) by amalgamation with existing consent by imposing the following conditions; 1. SRO shall assess the performance of the fume extraction system by carrying out stack and ambient air quality

Sr. No	ApplicationU nique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					monitoring twice in a week for next three month and submit the report to CAC cell. 2. Industry shall extend existing BGs towards O&M of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees, if any.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000026074	Ajanta Enterprises, Kharadi, Pune.	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate	Up to 30/06/2020	It was decided to grant of Consent to 1st Operate for residential construction project 'Forest Country' with C.I. of Rs. 295.3 Crs. on total plot area 69,955.27 sq.m. for total construction BUA 1,47,698.84 sq.m. by imposing the following condition(s); 1. PP shall submit undertaking in Board's prescribed format within 15 days towards compliance of conditions of Environmental Clearance (EC) and Consent to Establish conditions. 2. PP shall submit the undertaking within 15 days in the prescribed format towards the part of the built up area/building for which application for 1st Consent to Operate (Part) is made and that the same is included in the Environmental Clearance accorded. 3. PP shall achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. 4. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. 5. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. 6. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility and compost obtained shall be used as manure in their own garden/ plantation.

Sr. No	ApplicationU nique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
5	MPCB-	Valvoline Cummins	APPROVED	Up to	 7. PP will be responsible for proper operation & maintenance of pollution control systems for initial period of five years after Society formation and afterward handover the facility to the Society for its further operation in good and working conditions. 8. This consent is issued subject to the order passed or as may be passed by the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India in special leave petition (Civil No. D23708/2017). Consent shall be issued after: a) Obtaining Architect Certificate towards completion of construction of BUA for which they have applied for 1st Consent to Operate. b) Obtaining verification report of SRO towards installation of online monitoring system for the parameters flow, BOD, TSS at the outlet of STP and its connectivity to the MPCB Server. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees, if any. Committee noted that for proposed expansion to
3	CONSENT- 0000027470	Private Limited, Additional Ambernath Industrial Area, Anandnagar, Dist. Thane	Consent to 1st Operate	31/08/2020	manufacture Aqueous Urea Solution (AUS 32). To reduce TDS of raw water from TDS 200 mg/l to 15 mg/l, RO Plants (3 nos.) is used and filtered/ clear water will be used for mixing & blending with Technical Grade Urea for mfg. of final product AUS 32 which will be used in Vehicles as Diesel Exhaust Fluid (DEF). RO reject will be sent to Waste Heat Evaporator and after evaporation filtrate is sent to crystallizer unit and Salts generated will be disposed off at CHWTSDF. Thus, there will be no generation of industrial effluent and 100% Zero Liquid Discharge will be achieved. As reported, ROs & WHE are established and ready for commission.

Sr. No	ApplicationU nique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate for proposed expansion to manufacture Aqueous Urea Solution (AUS 32) and amalgamation with existing Consent to Operate by imposing the following conditions; Industry shall operate ETP and 100% recycle/ reuse treated trade effluent so as to achieve ZLD from proposed expansion. Industry shall extend existing BGs towards O&M of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees, if any.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000027894	Frigorifico Allana Private Limited, Khopoli, Dist. Raigad.	Approved in CAC 1	meeting held on	06.11.2018.
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000028759	Malu Paper Mills Ltd. (Unit- III), Saoner Industrial Area, MIDC, Village – Hetisurla, Tal. Saoner, Dist. Nagpur.	Approved in CAC 1	meeting held on	06.11.2018.
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000033089	Lavino Kapur Cottons Pvt. Ltd., MIDC Tarapur, Dist. Palghar.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	Up to 30.11.2023	Committee noted that in respect to SCN dtd. 12.09.2018, industry has submitted reply vide letter dated 19.09.2018 stating that- 1. There is no change in the production qty. Earlier CI of industry was 124.25 Crs. Now they have applied for renewal with CI Rs.121.04 Crs. 2. They are having hydrogen peroxide bleaching process. They have upgraded existing ETP by providing sand and carbon filters. Also they have plugged and

Sr. No	ApplicationU nique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					disconnected permanently by pass arrangement. The ETP is operated at all times. 3. They have submitted BG of Rs.5.0 Lakhs on 29.06.2017. 4. Installation work of online flow meter, pH meter and linkage to CETP has been implemented in Feb'2017 and BOD and COD on line meter will be implemented within 60 days. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall make provision of STP within 3 months and furnish BG of Rs.5.0 Lakh towards compliance of this condition within 15 days. 2. Industry shall make provision of online CMS for COD and BOD parameters within 2 months and furnish BG of Rs.5.0 Lakh towards compliance of this condition within 15 days. 3. B.G. of Rs.5.0 Lakh is forfeited and industry shall submit top up B.G. with double the amount i.e. BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards O & M and compliances of consent and restart direction conditions. 4. Industry shall comply the restart direction issued by the Board vide letter dated 24.08.2018. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees, if any.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000036779	Chalet Hotels Private Limited, Plot No. 39/1, 39/6 to 39/15, Sector- 30 A, Vashi, Navi Mumbai- 400701	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent for Hotel activity		Committee noted that PP had submitted application for renewal of Consent to Operate for Hotel activity including Lodging & Boarding activity swimming Pool & food items – having 85 rooms, 8 suites & 29 apartments. Committee also noted that Hotel is located in the premises of M/s. Inorbit Malls (India) Ltd., Vashi and PIL No. 131

Sr. No	ApplicationU nique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					of 2003 filed in the Hon'ble High Court of Judicature at Bombay. Also, Hon'ble Supreme Court of India w.r.t. Petitions for Special Leave Appeal (C) Nos. 698-699/2015 filed by K. Raheja Corp. Pvt. Ltd. Further Committee noted that Law Officer has given opinion that at the present the MPCB is nowhere party to the proceedings neither at the High Court nor at the Hon'ble Supreme Court by virtue of the powers conferred under Water (Prevention & Control of Pollution) Act, 1974 and Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1981, it is mandatory to obtained consent of MPCB for functioning of the Chalet hotels. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and call PP for presentation along with latest updated status of SLP in Hon'ble Supreme Court.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000037169	Nisarg Nirman Developers, B- Cabin Road, Nr Navre Nagar Ambernath (E), Dist. Thane.	NOT APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate(Part-I)		Committee noted that PP has not obtained Consent to Operate from Board for RMC Plant. Committee also noted that PP has given possession of 40 nos. flats without obtaining Consent to Operate from Board and further possession is in progress. Further Committee noted that PP has not submitted details of sewage generation, STP flow diagram and operation of STP. Non-provision of OWC for treatment of wet garbage etc. It was decided to defer the case and call PP for presentation along with explanation for above lapses.

Sr. No	ApplicationU nique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000040067	Loma IT Park Developers Pvt. Ltd., TTC Industrial Area, Navi-Mumbai.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate (Part)	Up to 31.12.2021	It was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-I) for IT Park on total plot area 1,21,405 Sq. Mtrs. and construction BUA 23,028.27 Sq. Mtrs. out of total construction BUA 1,47,427.21 Sq. Mtrs. by imposing the following conditions; 1. PP shall extend existing the BG of Rs. 10 lakh towards O&M of pollution control system. 2. PP shall achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. 3. The treated domestic effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet, flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, fire-fighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and connected to the sewerage system provided by local body. 4. PP shall install online CMS for parameters Flow, BOD & TSS at the outlet of STP and connect online monitoring data to MPCB Server within 3 months. 5. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility and compost obtained shall be used as manure in their own garden/ plantation.
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000040280	Western Coalfields Limited, Kolar Pimpri, Village Aheri Open Cast Mine, Chandrapur.	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent to operate with increase in CI		Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate for the same products and capacity with increase in Capital investment by Rs. 93.68 Crs due to land acquisition & inclusion of Mine closure cost. Committee also noted that industry has not provided STP for the treatment of domestic effluent 100 CMD, non-provision of rain guns at Railway siding & non-provision of water sprinkles at coal storage and road.

Sr. No	ApplicationU nique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					Further Committee noted that industry has not submitted BG as per Consent condition No. 11, not provided CAAQM Station, not provided Coal washery.
					It was decided to defer the case and call the PP for presentation along with explanation for above lapses.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000041616	Balkrishna Industries Ltd., MIDC Waluj, Aurangabad.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent with increase in CI	Up to 31.03.2023	Committee noted that PP has provided ETP and treated effluent is 100% recycled into process. Also, noted that, PP has provided STP for the treatment of 70 CMD sewage. Also provided required APCS to the Boiler. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate with increase in C.I. by imposing the following conditions; 1. BG of Rs. 1 Lakh is forfeited due to exceeding stack result TPM-181 mg/Nm³ dtd. 04.10.2017 and obtain top-up BG of Rs. 2 Lakh towards compliance of the same. 2. The industry shall carry out study towards adequacy of APC with respect to TPM and SO ₂ emission and a
					suitable action plan for improvement shall be submitted within six months"
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000043712	ADM Agro Industries Latur & Vizag Pvt. Ltd.			
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000043695	Oaisis Alcohol Ltd., Adrishya Kadsidha Nagar, A/P Pangarkhel	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	Up to 31.10.2019	Committee noted that industry was not in operation since 10/06/2015 due to certain modification & up-gradation of plant and machinery. Also, noted that industry has provided feed tank, multi effect evaporator (MEE), Incineration boiler for the treatment & disposal of spent wash.

Sr. No	ApplicationU nique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					Further Committee noted that industry has provided modified Mechanical Dust Collector and bag filter to Coal fired boiler & spent wash incinerator. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for distillery unit of 45 KLPD by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after receipt of verification report from SRO regarding operational status of pollution control
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000044134	Nowrosjee Wadia Maternity Hospital, Acharya Donde Marg, Parel, Mumbai-400 012.	APPROVED Renewal of Combined Consent & BMW Authorization	Up to 30.11.2019	Committee noted that the hospital authority has submitted application for grant of renewal of combined Consent to Operate and BMW Authorization. Committee also noted that the hospital authority has provided STP which is not in operation and not provided ETP for the treatment of Laundry effluent. Further Committee noted that the authority has submitted letter dated 20.04.2018 stating that the hospital building comes under Heritage structure and as per the DCR 67 (Heritage Regulations) they are not supposed to make any changes in the structure or build any new structure in the premises without obtaining NOC from Municipal Corporation of Greater Mumbai and Heritage Committee. Also submitted structural stability Certificate which shows non feasibility of STP and ETP plant in the premises.

Sr. No	ApplicationU nique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of renewal of combined Consent to Operate and BMW Authorization for one year by imposing the following conditions;
					 The matter may be referred to Heritage Committee for exploring the possibility of making provision for ETP for the treatment of Laundry effluent. The hospital authority shall operate STP so as to achieve standards for parameter BOD 10 mg/l. The hospital authority shall furnish BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards compliance of the Consent conditions.
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000045415	Jotun India Pvt Ltd, MIDC Ranjangoan, Tal. Shirur, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate with increase in C.I.	Up to 31.03.2021	It was decided to grant renewal of Consent for mfg. of Marine paints – 8 milion Liters/A, Protective paints – 12 Milion Litters/A, Decorative paints – 26 Milion Liters/A, and Coating Powder – 12,000 MT/M with increase in C.I. by Rs. 30.18 Crs on account of infrastructure development and facility improvement by imposing the following conditions;
					 Industry shall monitor VOC emissions monthly from Approved Labs and submit the monitoring report. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards O&M of STP and compliance of the Consent conditions. Also, it was decided to refer the case to the Board's
					Categorization Committee to decide the category of the industry.
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000046105	Jai Bhavani S S K, 158, 159, 161, 179, Shivaji Nagar, Tal. Georai, Jalna,	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate		Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for expansion to manufacture product Ethanol - 30,000 KL/D.
		Aurangabad.			Committee also noted that the industry is not in operation since last three years, provided Re-boiler followed by Bio-Composting for the treatment of spent wash, provided 30 days coal spent wash storage lagoon of capacity 7,200 m3

Sr. No	ApplicationU nique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					& two nos. of one day storage tank and not submitted BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakhs towards O & M. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and call the PP for presentation along with operational status of ETP & APCS.
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000047092	Valsad District Co- Operative Milk Producers' Union Ltd. (Vasudhara Dairy), MIDC Tarapur, Dist. Palghar.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate with increase in C.I.	Up to 30.04.2021	It was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of dairy products with increase in C.I. by Rs. 33.11 Crs due to increase in land cost, up-gradation of plant, machinery and ETP by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees, if any.
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000048133	Jaya Hind Industries Ltd., Gat No. 350 & Others, Urse, Tal. Maval, Dist. Pune 410 506.	Renewal of Consent to Operate with increase in CI		Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate with increase in C.I. by Rs. 101.18 Crs. Committee also noted that- 1. Industry has increased C.I. by Rs. 101.18 Crs. and installed one additional melting furnace of capacity 2 TPH without obtaining Consent to Establish from the Board. 2. The JVS results of ETP outlet dtd. 18.01.2017 & 29.05.2017 exceeds the Consented standards. 3. Industry is receiving 70 CMD sewage of M/s Jay Hind Mountopet Pvt. Ltd., Gat No351, Urse, Tal. Maval, Dist. Pune for treatment in their STP without Board's permission. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and call the PP for presentation along with explanation for above non-compliances.

Sr. No	ApplicationU nique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000052119	Bridge Data Centres (Mumbai) LLP, Plot No. 13, Kalwa Industrial Area, TTC MIDC, Digha, Thane- Belapur Road, Navi- Mumbai-400 708.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Up to Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for construction of IT & ITES Park on total plot area 16,240 sq.mtrs. for total construction BUA 40,179.91 sq.mtrs. by imposing the following conditions; PP shall not take effective steps without obtaining EC from the Competent Authority. PP shall provide STP of adequate capacity for the treatment of domestic effluent so as to achieve BOD standards 10 mg/l. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, fire-fighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening into process, cooling tower and treated domestic effluent shall be applied on land for gardening within premise. The applicant shall provide online CMS for parameters Flow, TSS & BOD at the outlet of STP and connect to MPCB Server. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/ bio-digester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of the Consent conditions.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000057866	Carrier Midea India Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. 5, Supa-Parner Industrial Park, Near Mhasane Phata, Parner, Ahmednagar	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Up to Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for mfg. of air conditioners by imposing the following conditions; The industry shall provide ETP & STP of adequate capacity for the treatment of industrial & domestic effluent respectively. Treated trade effluent shall be 100% recycled/ reused into process, cooling tower. Treated domestic effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up,

Sr. No	ApplicationU nique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 fire-fighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. The applicant shall provide online CMS for parameters Flow, TSS & BOD at the outlet of STP and connect to MPCB Server. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of the Consent conditions.

-----0000------